# **Farooq Muhammad Hayat Khan**

**Deputy Director Projects** 

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact: 051 2227238

LinkedIn:



#### **About**

Dr. Farooq Muhammad Hayat Khan is working as Deputy Director Projects in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Farooq Muhammad Hayat Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### **Qualifications**

MS in Management	2017 - 2012
UET Taxila, Pakistan	
Experience	

#### Lxperience

Deputy Director Projects University Main Office (UMO)	2017- Present
Deputy Director Projects University Main Office (UMO)	2013 - 2013

### **Awards**

CAS Commendation Certific 200	CAS Commendation Certific	2006
-------------------------------	---------------------------	------

## **Professional Memberships**

PEC Since 1984